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ADDENDUM #1

Bid #25-JHP-015

Outdoor Freezer and Loading Dock Extension at
Church Creek Elementary School (Re-Advertisement)

TO: ALL BIDDERS
FROM: Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Procurement Agent
DATE: November 15, 2024

This Addendum is issued in response to prospective bidder’s inquiries and to add/clarify verbiage in the

Bid.

1. QUESTION: I noticed that the bid does not mention anything about the walk-in freezer needing to
have a dry sprinkler system installed. It is not mentioned on the architectural drawings either. Can |
please get confirmation that a dry sprinkler system is not required in the bid.

ANSWER: A sprinkler system is not required.

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1 dated November 15, 2024 to Bid #25-JHP-015 Outdoor
Freezer and Loading Dock Extension at Church Creek Elementary School (Re-Advertisement).

Company Name (Print or Type)

Authorized Signature Date

Note: Bidder shall sign and submit Addendum with submission. The same person signing
Addendum shall sign the Bid Form. Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your bid as non-
responsive.
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